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I was VERB-ing when it happened (1 Answers) 

I was taking a shower when you called! (1 Answers) 
This is to say that you were doing some activity when something 

else happened 

  The event happened in the past, but when it did, you 
  were doing some action. So, you need: verb-ing...when... 
 ex.) I took a shower last night. You called me at that time. 

    I was taking a shower when you called.               
 

Rewrite these sentences using the ...verb-ing...when... form: 
1.  I walked home last Saturday. An earthquake hit at that time. 

   I was walking home last Saturday when an earthquake hit       . 

2.  Frances ate dinner last night. At that time the police knocked. 

   Frances was eating dinner when the police knocked                  . 

3.  John talked on the phone while driving. He crashed his car just then. 

   John was talking on the phone while driving when he crashed his car. 

4.  We camped on Saturday. Suddenly a thunder storm came. 

   We were camping on Saturday when suddenly a thunder storm came. 

5.  I rode the train today. During the ride there was an accident. 

   I was riding the train today when there was an accident            . 

6.  Kim flew to France. During the flight she got the sad news of Tom’s death. 

   Kim was flying to France when she got the sad news of Tom’s death. 

7.  We watched TV last night. Just then the power went out. 

   We were watching TV last night when the power went out         . 

8.  Tim scuba dove last year in Guam. Just then he was attacked by a shark! 

   Tim was scuba diving last year in Guam when he was attacked by a shark! 

9.  Sue vacationed in Italy. She fell in love during the trip. 

   Sue was vacationing in Italy when she fell in love                       . 

10. I ate some raw oysters. Just then I started to feel very sick. 

   I was eating some raw oysters when I started to feel very sick  . 

11. Alex played soccer on Sunday. At that time, he injured his leg. 

   Alex was playing soccer on Sunday when he injured his leg     . 

12. I shopped for clothes. I soon realized I didn't have any money. 

   I was shopping for clothes when I realized I didn't have any money. 

13. We ate dinner at a restaurant. Just then our car was stolen. 

   We were eating dinner at a restaurant when our car was stolen. 

14. Ed walked through the park. At that time, he found a bag of money. 

   Ed was walking through the park when he found a bag of money. 


